


















From: Certificate of Insurance
To: Daniela Behm; Certificate of Insurance
Subject: FW: Ferguson Enterprises, LLC and Subsidiaries COI
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 1:29:24 PM
Attachments: 24-25 - Ferguson US Holdings, Inc. - COI - City of Hollywood - Holder ID 20414333.pdf
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Acceptable
 
From: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:42 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Ferguson Enterprises, LLC and Subsidiaries COI
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached COI for your review and approval.
 
They have (2) accounts Ferguson & Ferguson US.
Ferguson provide parts and tools; Ferguson US provides water meters and testing
equipment.
Both locations only deliver part and tools they do not do any service work on City properties
that I’m aware of. They also deliver to the WWTP on occasion.
 
Thank you,
 
Daniela “Dani” Behm
Administrative Assistant I
Public Utilities Administration
Phone: 954-967-4455 Ext: 5641
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ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?


INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD


DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:


FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


INSURER A :


INSURED INSURER B :


INSURER C :


INSURER D :


INSURER E :


INSURER F :


POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP


TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


UMBRELLA LIAB


EXCESS LIAB


WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


MED EXP (Any one person) $


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-


POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $JECT


OTHER: $


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $(Ea accident)
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $


OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)


$


OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $


CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $


DED RETENTION $ $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


Y / N


N / A
(Mandatory in NH)


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:


CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION


© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03)


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE


Lockton Companies, LLC
3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite #1000
Atlanta GA 30305
(404) 460-3600


Ferguson Enterprises, LLC and
Subsidiaries
(See attached Named Insured Schedule)
751 Lakefront Commons
Newport News VA 23606


ACE American Insurance Company 22667


ACE Fire Underwriters Insurance Company 20702
Indemnity Insurance Co of North America 43575


X
X


5,000,000
5,000,000
5,000
5,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000


X


X X


X Self Insured X Physical Damage


5,000,000
XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX


XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX


N


X


2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000


A ISA H1069114A 5/1/2024 5/1/2025


A HDO G47300009 5/1/2024 5/1/2025


B WLR C50673832 (AOS) 5/1/2024 5/1/2025
A WLR C50673728 (AZ,CA,MA,OR)5/1/2024 5/1/2025
C RWC C5067390A (WI) 5/1/2024 5/1/2025


NOT APPLICABLE


5/1/2025


1532053


Y N


Y N


Y


8/24/2024


20414333


20414333 XXXXXXX


City of Hollywood
PO Box 229045
Hollywood FL 33022


Workers Compensation Policy WLR C50673832  provides coverage for AK, AL, AR, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL,
IN, KS, KY, LA, MD, ME, MI, MN, MO, MS, MT, NC, NE, NH, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OK, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VA, VT, WV - $2,000,000 stop gap liability limit is provided for OH, WA, ND,
and WY. City of Hollywood is Additional Insured on General Liability and Auto Liability, if required by written contract.  Waiver of Subrogation in favor of the Additional Insured applies on Workers
Compensation, as required by written contract and where allowed by law. coverage is subject to the terms and conditions of the policy.


X X


See Attachments







Effective Date Company Effective Date Company


4/1/1975 Acquisition - Charleston, SC 3/16/1992 Chatham Pipe & Supply


5/1/1976 Southern States Supply Company, Inc. 11/2/1992 U.S. Supply Company


11/1/1977 Atlas Supply Company, Inc. 8/2/1993 Armstrong Plumbing Supply Company, Inc.


12/31/1980 SCL Equipment Corporation 10/4/1993 Hub Inc.


1/28/1983 Universal Supply Company, Inc. 6/27/1994 Automatic Temperature Supplies Inc.


3/10/1983 Central Plumbing Supply Company 6/5/1995 Lyon, Conklin & Co., Inc.


1/1/1984 Riverside Supply Company, Inc. 7/10/1995 Wilmington Plumbing Supply Co., Inc.


5/1/1984 McKenna Supply Company 11/13/1995 Walden Industrial Supply Co., Inc.


10/30/1984 Cooper Supply Company 12/18/1995 Wisconsin River Supply Company


1/15/1985 Plumbers Supply Company, Inc. 2/26/1996 Columbia Supply Corporation


6/4/1985 R. W. Farmer Supply Co., Inc. 9/30/1996 Great Lakes Plumbing Supply, Inc.


1/7/1986 The Warner Company, Inc. 10/15/1996 General Plumbing Supply Co. of MD, Inc.


10/1/1986 Underground Supply Company, Inc. 11/23/1996 J&G Products Company, Inc.


12/30/1986 Terry Supply Company 5/5/1997 Central Engineering and Supply, Co., Inc.


12/31/1986 Virginia Supply and Well Company 6/30/1997 Standard of Lynn, Inc.


1/5/1988 Geo. McGinley Supply Co., Inc. 8/25/1997 Cities Supply Company, Inc.


1/29/1988 LBS Supply, Inc. 9/22/1997 Raleigh Supply Company, Inc.


12/29/1989 C. SeIzer & Sons, Inc. 10/8/1997 Climate Makers of Charleston, Inc.


4/1/1990 Consumer’s Supply Company, Inc. 11/3/1997 South Bend Supply Company, Inc.


5/20/1991 Gonnan Air Conditioning Company, Inc. 12/15/1997 Jaime Salicrup, Inc.


3/4/1992 Cain & Bulirnan, Inc. 1/7/1998 Steel City Wholesalers


3/30/1998 Tozour Unitary Product Division 6/18/2001 Mid-Cities - Dallas, TX


6/1/1998 Forward Enterprises 6/30/2001 Westburne Supply, Inc.


7/1/1998 Esco Supply Company 4/8/2002 Clayton Acquisition Company


10/29/1998 L&H Plumbing & Heating Supply 5/6/2002 Sumner & Dunbar


12/23/1998 Fields & Company of Lubbock, Inc. 5/13/2002 Tahoe Truckee Supply


1/25/1999 Dunaway’s Wides Pipe & Supply Co., Jnc. 1/13/2003 York Factory Branch - Corona, CA


3/30/1999 Alamo Plumbing Supply Co. 1/13/2003 Triangle Supply, Inc.


4/26/1999 Plumbers Specialty Company, Inc. 4/7/2003 Linwood Pipe and Supply Co., Inc.


6/1/1999 Midwest Pipe & Supply 4/14/2003 Hanco Supply, Inc.


8/2/1999 Thrall Distribution, Inc. 6/2/2003 Huskey, Inc.


8/4/1999 Goldberg Company (GCI) 6/16/2003 A-1 Pipe


8/30/1999 The Gage Company 9/15/2003 Liberty Equipment


9/15/1999 Baker Pipe and Supply Company 12/15/2003 High Country


1/24/2000 Donovan Industrial Supply Corporation 1/19/2004 Builder's Plumbing Supply


3/6/2000 Plumbing & Mill Supplies, Incorporated 3/29/2004 Municipal Pipe
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Effective Date Company Effective Date Company


6/12/2000 Eastern Sewer Pipe Corp. 9/1/2004 Cline Contract Sales


8/21/2000 Pesco Pipe and Supply Co. 11/22/2004 Clark Supply


9/11/2000 Fire Protection Supply Company 12/7/2004 R Supply


1/8/2001 Sunbelt Marketing 12/31/2004 Parnell Martin


3/1/2001 Red Hed Supply 1/31/2005 JD Daddario


5/21/2001 Mid-Cities - Plant City, FL 2/8/2005 Meckco Supply


5/1/2005 Full Service Supply 5/22/2006 Central Lighting Supply


5/23/2005 United Supply & Distributing 8/1/2006 Palermo


6/26/2005 Webb Distributors, Inc. 8/1/2006 Waterworks Supply


8/15/2005 Park Supply 8/21/2006 United Automatic


8/29/2005 S&S Fabricators 10/2/2006 Castle Supply


9/12/2005 Contractor's Field Products 10/2/2006 Castle North


9/19/2005 Economy Plumbing Supply 10/2/2006 Lawrence Supply


9/30/2005 Endries International 10/2/2006 Northern Water Works Supply


10/17/2005 Camellia Valley Supply 10/16/2006 Gulf Refrigeration


11/7/2005 LAB Appliances 10/16/2006 Kandall


11/15/2005 Mobile Supply 12/4/2006 Ondalay Pipe


11/30/2005 Frischkorn 12/11/2006 Page's Appliance


12/19/2005 South Lake Tahoe 12/18/2006 Guntersville Fab


1/9/2006 Colgan 12/29/2006 Cal-Steam


2/21/2006 Dixie Plumbing Supply 2/7/2007 Grif-Fab


3/13/2006 Alamo Pipe 2/28/2007 Improvement Direct


3/20/2006 Indiana Plumbing Supply 7/30/2007 Fire Fab


4/10/2006 Pipe Products 8/13/2007 Western Air


4/24/2006 Davies Water 8/27/2007 Davidson Pipe & Supply


5/8/2006 Central Supply 11/5/2007 JD Wholesale


5/22/2006 Supply North Central Group 12/30/2007 JC Plumbing


2/18/2008 Mastercraft Cabinets 2/9/2015 Builders Appliance Center


9/1/2009 DPS 2/23/2015 The Ar-Jay Center


12/31/2010 Summit Pipe & Supply 3/9/2015 Equarius Waterworks, Inc.


8/29/2011 Louisiana Chemical PVF 3/16/2015 Redlon & Johnson Supply


9/26/2011 SG Supply 4/27/2015 Arkansas Supply, Inc.


11/7/2011 Groeniger 5/18/2015 Ecomfort Holdings Inc.


4/23/2012 Reese Kitchens 6/8/2015 WR White Supply


9/25/2012 Power Equipment Direct, Inc. (PED) 8/24/2015
S&P Investment, Inc. (dba - Central Pipe &


Supply)
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Effective Date Company Effective Date Company


10/1/2012 Davis & Warshow 10/1/2015 Living Direct, Inc.


2/11/2013 Fluid Systems Hawaii, Inc. 10/19/2015
Atlantic American Fire Equipment 


Company


1/20/2014
Karl's Sales and Service - Karls 


Appliance
10/27/2015 Renwes Appliances, Inc.


3/31/2014 Waterworks Industries 11/16/2015 Action Fire Fab & Supply, Inc.


4/28/2014 Factory Direct Appliance 1/25/2016


Professional Cleaning Service and Supply 


Corporation


                                 (PCS 
Industries)


5/31/2014 Capstone Global Solutions 4/4/2016 Andrews Lighting Gallery, Inc.


6/9/2014 HP Products (and HP Logisitics) 4/18/2016 Dealernet, LLC


8/18/2014 Joseph G. Pollard Co. Inc. 4/18/2016 The Bath + Beyond


9/14/2014 Powell Pipe & Supply Co. 5/23/2016 Bruce-Rogers Company


10/6/2014
Spillius, Inc. (dba City Lights and 


Design)
6/13/2016 Michigan Pipe and Valve-Flint, Inc.


11/17/2014 Global HVAC Distributors, Inc. 6/27/2016 Michigan Pipe and Valve-Lansing, Inc.


12/8/2014 Ship-Pac, Inc. 7/11/2016 Michigan Meter Technology Group, Inc.


12/8/2014 McFarland Supply Co., Inc. 8/1/2016
Clawfoot Supply LLC d/b/a Signature 


Hardware


8/29/2016 Westfield Lighting Co., Inc. 10/22/2018 Dogwood Building Supply


10/10/2016 Ramapo Wholesalers Inc. 10/29/2018 Capital Distributing


10/24/2016 The Plumbing Source, Inc. 11/19/2018 Roberston Supply


11/14/2016 Underground Pipe & Valve, Inc. 12/10/2018 Wallwork Bros., Inc


12/12/2016 Matera Paper Company, Inc. 12/11/2018 Blackman


2/13/2017 P.V. Sullivan 1/28/2019 James Martin Furniture


2/20/2017 Custom Lighting & Hardware 2/4/2019 Kitchen Art


3/27/2017 Lighting Unlimited, LLC 6/3/2019 Mission Valley Pipe and Supply


8/7/2017 Wholesale Group, Inc. 7/15/2019 Action Supply Co.


9/18/2017 HM Wallace, Inc. 7/29/2019 Innovative Soil Solutions


1/22/2018 Duhig Stainless 9/9/2019 Process Instruments & Controls


5/14/2018 National Fire 11/11/2019 SW Anderson


7/2/2018 Wright Plumbing 3/13/2020 Columbia Pipe Supply


7/9/2018 Lighting Design Center 3/16/2020 Rencor Controls


7/16/2018
Appliance Distributors of 


Louisiana
3/25/2020 MFP Design


7/30/2018 Brock McVey 10/26/2020 Old Dominion Supply
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Effective Date Company Effective Date Company


7/31/2018 Safe Step Walk-In Tub Co 11/16/2020 Atlantic Construction Fabrics


8/13/2018 Jones Stephens 1/11/2021 Amerock Corporation


8/20/2018 Action Automation 1/11/2021 Clarksville Lighting and Appliance


8/27/2018 Millennium Lighting 6/21/2021 Kitchen Showcase


9/24/2018 Grand Junction Pipe & Supply 7/12/2021 Moore Industrial Supply, Co.


7/26/2021 Canyon Pipe & Supply 12/5/2022 Power Process Equipment Co


9/20/2021
Meyer Appliances, Kitchens and


Baths
1/30/2023 Pipelines, INC


10/25/2021
Sunstate Meters and Supply,


Inc
6/13/2023 S.G. Torrice


11/1/2021
Galkos Construction (Safe Step Walk In Tubs)


7/25/2023 Kennedy Companies


11/13/2021 Hot Water Products, Inc. 7/31/2023 Bruce Supply Corp


11/22/2021
RP Lighting & Fans 


(Royal Pacific) 10/16/2023 SecureVision of America


1/24/2022
Plumbers Supply Company of St Louis


1/8/2024 Harway Supply, LLC


2/7/2022


Uncle Sam Piping Solutions.


Inc.
1/8/2024 Capital City Appliances LLC dba Harway Appliances


3/21/2022 AP Supply Company 1/8/2024 Texas State Appliances, LLC


4/4/2022 Lighting Plus 1/29/2024 Grove Supply, Inc.


4/25/2022 Founders Kitchen & Bath, Inc. 1/29/2024 Wolfe Family Partnership, Ltd


5/9/2022 Canadian Safe-Step Tubs, Inc. 1/29/2024 Wvhc Enterprises, LLC


5/23/2022 Aaron & Company, LLC 1/29/2024 PLCC Enterprises LLC


5/25/2022 STE LLC 3/4/2024 Yorkwest Plumbing Supply Inc.


6/27/2022 Triton Environmental, LLC


7/18/2022 D2 Land & Water Resource, Inc


7/25/2022 Minka Lighting LLC


7/26/2022 Rybak Engineering. Inc


8/29/2022
Monark Premium Appliance (Transform Midco LLC)


11/7/2022 Guarino Distributing Co, LLC


12/1/2022 Airefco, Inc


4/15/2024 Safe Step Walk In Tub, LLC


7/31/2010 Lincoln Products 


9/11/2000 Ferguson Fire & Fab, Inc


4/22/2024 AVCO Supply (AVCO Supply, Inc.)


5/16/2024 GAR Engineering


5/20/2024 Southwest GeoSolutions, Inc. 


7/30/2024 Gerster Equipment Co. 


7/30/2024 United Water Works, Inc. 
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Hedlywood

FLORIDA
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